Kelly Turner - NOAA Federal

From: Kelly Turner - NOAA Federal

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 4:12 PM

To: john.leslie@noaa.gov

Subject: Official Travel through September 9 Re: NYT: Commerce Chief Threatened Firings at

NOAA After Trump’s Hurricane Tweets, Sources Say

Thank you for your message. | am on official travel and will be slow to respond. If you need immediate
assistance, please reach out to Todd Harding (Todd.harding@noaa.gov).

| will return to the office on Tues, Sept 10. Thanks.

Kelly Turner

Chief of Staff

NOAA Satellite and Information Service (NESDIS) Telephone: 301-713-3386 Mobile: || ECIEIIE Fo!low
NOAA Satellites on Social Media: Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/NOAANESDIS>, Twitter
<https://twitter.com/NOAASatellites>, YouTube <https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCJlqaSw7Z7SD7TM
80cViEGg>, and Flickr <https://www.flickr.com/photos/noaasatellites/>!


http://www.facebook.com
https://twitter.com/NOAASatellite
https://www.youtube.com
https://www.flickr.com/

	Official Travel through September 9 Re NYT Commerce Chief Threatened Firings at NOAA After Trump’s Hurricane Tweets, Sources Say

